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~Ot’tma’n, Tad J [ @ ﬂ /1/2/(

From: Jensen, Jodi [jjlensen@wha.org]
Sent: Monday, June 16, 2003 9:44 AM 9' [
To: tad.ottman @legis.state.wi.us ’
Subject: GME ) C . FA 1 |
" . h
/"':/ R/‘Ll 2 v
Tad,

We have been working with Gard's office on a technical amendment to the GME
provisions in the budget. As you know, Finance completely restored the
Direct Medical Education piece of GME, but eliminated Indirect Medical
Education. We would like to move a small amount of money from DME into IME
in order to preserve that piece of the program for the future. (See below)

This is why I stopped by Friday and called today.
Hopefully, this is something the Senate could support including in the
technical amendment. I haven't talked directly to Mary Lazich, but did

tell Tom about our efforts.

Give me a call when you have a minute.

Thanks! e
Jodi 7
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> e Original Message----- N AN -
> From: Borgerding, Eric Ce “""L;ﬁL ”
> Sent:  Thursday, June 12, 2003 12:08 PM P Sttt
> To: 'Mary.Reid@legis.state.wi.us' S ' .
> Cc: Jensen, Jodi L LA T IR
> Subject: FW: Stuff ' B } )
> N
> Mary, «
g

> After some discussion with our members, we would like to pursue the
following technical change to GME, rather than the version T e-mailed to
you the other day. The dollar impact (FED and GPR) 1is exactly the same, we
are just moving $2 million from DME and into IME. The JFC bill keeps all

the money in DME, and puts nothing in IME. John said he was fine with
this.

: SHIFT Fom OME o IME

> $17.4 million (all funds) for DME and $2 million (all funds) for IME.

IME will be paid to each hospital based upon its prorata share of what it
was paid for IME in 2002 as a proportion of the $2 million. The IME
payments will be subtracted from what each hospital would have otherwise
received under the all-DME scenario.

>

> 1 am on the road this PM and all of tomorrow. If you have any questions,

call me on my cell at 608-335-3949, or call Jodi Jensen at 276-1820.
>
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State of Wisconsin /
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRBbOGlﬁ/?/

PRELIMINARY PRAFT >NoT RE OR INTROD

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

| 24

At the Jocations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1074, line 2: dfter that line insert:

“(12Y) GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION. In each year of the 2003-05 fiscal

biennium, the department of health and family services shall expend $2,000,000 of
the moneys Wudgetes/forf graduate medical education costs from the appropriation

, vt
under section 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2003, on indirect

graduate medical education costs.”.

4
(END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 44

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 1074, line 2: after that line insert:

“(12q) GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION. In each year of the 2003—-05 fiscal
biennium, the department of health and family services shall expend $2,000,000 of
the moneys allocated for direct graduate medical education costs from the

appropriation under section 20.435 (4) (b) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of

2003, on indirect graduate medical education costs.”.

(END)



